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Miller, Diane M.

From:

Sent: Friday, Octaber 12, 2001-1:26 PM
To: NIOCINDOCKET@CDC.GOV

Cc: '

Subject: RE: Work related radiation exposure

Messieurs; |
| am the daughter of Lt.Col.[(ret)(Deceased)]

. He was discharged (with Honors) @30% medical
work related cancer from Hodgkin's in 1963. This was
directly related to his Intelligence Assighment which
posted the entire family to the Philippine Islands for 24
months (Hardship duty-Max stay was to be 18 MOS)
where he accomplished his orders "To get the 35 year
good will pact,” prohibiting the Philippines from suit
against the US for any reason signed by President
MagSiSi. When CDC determined AILD, "Project
Bravo" (detonation of Hydrogen Bomb, 10,000 x more
powerful than the atomic bomb dropped on Hiroshima),
on the Bikini Atolls was still classified as Top Secret.
Thus, he received Plasmaphoresis for 3 years which
gave him another 13 years of life, which ended in Lung
Cancer. My eldest Brother, (NATIONAL MERIT SCHOLAR
AND PHYSICIST, (disabled) died at age 44 of sepsis of
abdominal cavity, and heart failure due to antibiotics
given to treat sepsis. The cdc has sent Medline search

- showing that my baby sister and | both have AILD
was an infant and ate only native food with her AMA.
and | were in Puberty during the two years of
massive exposure to radiation which had contaminated
“the Philippine Islands. | have hard copy on Project
Bravo, Mom & Dad's medical records which were
ongoing post Philippines reflect the entire family has
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suffered from exposure. Dad also taught a course on
radiation at the Pentagon and brought home a lead
thermos with a radiated furry animal in it. The class was
so top secret that he was required to bring the cylinder
home, where he stored it in our basement fridge where
our soda was stored. He did tell us not to touch it, so of
course we opened it and looked in to see the horror
inside. Dad had to have new front teeth growing
sideways (900) extracted from his jaw. So far, insurance
has denied all care. Can you help us (military
dependents who had no work contract with the Federal
Government, but are suffering as a result of Love for and
Loyalty to our Country)? My Father was head of

Military records proving all statements can
be provided upon request. | pray that our country will
give some recognition to the children who have suffered
all their lives without knowing why or what was
happening to our bodies. Radiation necrosis of teeth
have required removal, bone tissue is warping as a
result of dentures. The list of body system problems and
the MD Dxs can also be provided. Dad, @ & | have
identical problems documented in our medical records.
Thank you for your time and attention to my request.
Dad’'s DNA had been changed prior to birth of - 5
who was born with hips w/out cup to hold hip bones
together.
Please respond to , S0 1 do not
Miss your response.
Sincerely,
Candace Ellzabeth Benson Peyer-Bellows
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